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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: John Betts' Mineral Update

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

A new gallery full of minerals was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago. 
This week I looked through my minerals and discovered several excellent minerals still available. 
When I investigated why they might have failed to sell, I discovered many of them were posted 
in the weeks following Christmas and New Years when people were traveling or otherwise busy 
celebrating the holidays. So I am relisting several that are worthy of a second look. 
 
- Brazilianite from Linópolis, Divino das Laranjeras, Brazil 
- Fluorite from Riemvasmaak, South Africa 
- Liddicoatite Tourmaline Slice from Alakamisy Itenina, Madagascar 
- Azurite from Kerrouchen, El Kbab, Morocco 
- Quartz var. Rose Quartz Crystals from Alto da Pitorra, Brazil 
- Fluorite (Spinel Law twinned) from Mundo Nuevo Mine, Peru 
- Wulfenite on Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Bournonite (cogwheel twins) from Viboras Mine, Bolivia 
- Fluorite from Ruyuan, Lechang, China 
- Brochantite from Kambove District, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Scolecite on Stilbite from Nasik District, India 
- Heulandite on Quartz from Jalgaon, India 
- Fluorite over Quartz from Huanggang Mine, No. 6 Shaft, China 
- Calcite over Colemanite from Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Wulfenite coated with Quartz from Jianshan Mine, China 
- Fluorite on Quartz from Ajanta, India 
- Smithsonite from Sierra Mojada, Mexico 
- Quartz over Calcite on Amethyst Quartz from Alto Uruguai, Brazil 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Catalan Agate-Amethyst District, Uruguay 
- Stellerite-Stilbite from Jalgaon, India 
- Acanthite from Mine d'Imider, 6.2 km ESE of Imiter, Morocco 
- Smoky Quartz (Dauphiné-law twin) from Dreamtime Claim, Colorado 
- Azurite from Touissit Mine, Morocco 
- Quartz var. Agate Geode from Sidi Rahal, Morocco 
- Barite with Vanadinite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Apophyllite with Stilbite from Nashik District, India 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Flower from Alto Uruguai, Brazil 
- Quartz from Wegner Mines, Collier Creek, Arkansas 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz with Muscovite from Berry Quarry, Maine 
- Malachite (stalactitic) from Kolwezi District, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Apophyllite over Quartz from Nagar District, India 
- Quartz var. Amethyst from Feherhegy, between Nyíri and Telkibánya, Hungary 
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- Pyromorphite from Daoping Mine, China 
- Quartz var. Rose Quartz Crystals from Mount Mica Quarry, Paris, Maine 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite from Bisbee, Arizona 
- Azurite from Lavrion (Laurium) Mining District, Greece 
- Malachite var. Bull's-eye Malachite from Shilu Mine, China 
  
 

  
 

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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